



STATE OF
COLORADO

Eschberger - DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

Inspection Report / Dawson Mine / M1977-392

2 messages

Eschberger - DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

Tue, Jul 6, 2021 at 5:16 PM

To: Richard Murphy <rmurphy@brick.com>

Cc: "Jason.McGraw@generalshale.com" <jason.mcgraw@generalshale.com>, Harold Stickler <harold.stickler@generalshale.com>, Sean Austin <saustin@brick.com>

Hi Richard,

Please see attached inspection report for my 6/17 inspection of Dawson Mine.

I'm waiting to hear back from GSB by the end of the week on whether they have any additional comments or questions regarding the revised bond estimate that was sent out on 7/2. I plan to issue the formal notice of FW amount required for SO-01 approval early next week.

Feel free to reach out with any questions.

Thanks,

Amy Eschberger
Environmental Protection Specialist



COLORADO
Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety
Department of Natural Resources

I am working remotely and can be reached at 303-945-9014.

O: 303.866.3567 x 8129 | F: 303.832.8106 | C: 303.945.9014

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

Amy.Eschberger@state.co.us | <https://drms.colorado.gov>



M1977-392_Inspection-Report_w-Encls_20210617.pdf
16702K

Harold Stickler <Harold.Stickler@generalshale.com>

Wed, Jul 7, 2021 at 4:07 AM

To: "Eschberger - DNR, Amy" <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>, Richard Murphy <rmurphy@brick.com>

Cc: Jason McGraw <Jason.McGraw@generalshale.com>, Sean Austin <saustin@brick.com>

Amy-

We have no further comments or questions.

Regards-

Harold Stickler

Plant Manager

General Shale | www.generalshale.com

[1845 West Dartmouth Avenue](#)

[Denver, CO 80110-1308](#)

303.783.3071 | C 720.314.3071 | F 303.783.3085

harold.stickler@generalshale.com



[Quoted text hidden]